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Environmental Programs 
P.O. Box 1663, MS M991 

RECEIVED 

JAI'4 1 3 2014 

NMcD 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 

Los Alamos, New Mexico 87545 
(505) 606-2337/FAX (505) 665-1812 

John Kieling, Bureau Chief 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 
New Mexico Environment Department 
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1 
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6303 

National Nuclear Security Administration 
Los Alamos Field Office, MS A316 
Environmental Projects Office 
Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544 
(505) 667-4255/FAX (505) 606-2132 

Date: JAN 1 3 2014 
Refer To: EP2014-0003 

Subject: Request for Extension for Water Application to Bermed Area and the Installation 
and Instrumentation of Six Boreholes at Technical Area 21 for Vadose Zone 
Moisture Monitoring 

Dear Mr. Kieling: 

This letter requests an extension from the January 31 , 2014, date for completion of water 
application to bermed area at Technical Area 21 (TA-21) for vadose zone moisture monitoring to a 
new date of June 30, 2014. The installation and instrumentation of 6 boreholes will be completed 
6 months after this revised date. The U.S. Department of Energy/Los Alamos National Security, 
LLC (DOE/LANS) request this extension under Section lli.J.2 of the March 2005 Compliance 
Order on Consent. 

DOE/LANS request this extension to continue focusing efforts on accelerating the shipment of 
aboveground transuranic (TRU) waste from Los Alamos National Laboratory's TA-54, Area G, to 
the Waste Isolation Pilot Plant. This focus will result in a material reduction of environmental risk. 
This acceleration of TRU waste shipments will also allow DOE/LANS to support the environmental 
priorities established by the New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) and the state of 
New Mexico. 

This new date is the result of the impacts of sequestration-level funding for the remainder of fiscal 
year (FY) 2014. Although this work is not currently funded in FY2014, per discussions with 
NMED, DOE/LANS are requesting an extension only until June 30, 2014. DOE/LANS anticipate 
that before June 30, 2014, an additional extension request will be submitted with a revised date 
based on NMED priorities, funding constraints, and adequate time to complete the work. 
Additionally, should funding become available, DOE/LANS will work with NMED to identify and 
prioritize projects that could be completed under the new funding scenario. 
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If you have any questions, please contact Stephani Swickley at (505) 606-1628 (sfuller@lanl.gov) 
or David Rhodes at (505) 665-5325 (david.rhodes@nnsa.doe.gov). 

Sincerely, 

Ttt;rJ\~ 
Jeff Mousseau, Associate Director 
Environmental Programs 
Los Alamos National Laboratory 

JM/PM/DM/SP:sm 

Sincerely, 

Peter Maggiore, Assistant Manager 
Environmental Projects Office 
Los Alamos Field Office 

Cy: Laurie King, EPA Region 6, Dallas, TX (date-stamped letter emailed) 
Tom Skibitski, NMED-DOE-OB (date-stamped letter emailed) 
Steve Yanicak, NMED-DOE-OB, MS M894 
lasomailbox @nnsa.doe.gov 
Annette Russell, DOE-NA-00-LA (date-stamped letter emailed) 
Keith Flodstrom, DOE-NA-00-LA (date-stamped letter emailed) 
David Rhodes, DOE-NA-00-LA (date-stamped letter emailed) 
Peter Maggiore, DOE-NA-00-LA (date-stamped letter emailed) 
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Katie Roberts, EP-REG (date-stamped letter emailed) 
Tori George, EP-REG (date-stamped letter emailed) 
Steve Paris, EP-CAP (date-stamped letter emailed) 
Kent Rich, EP-CAP (date-stamped letter emailed) 
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Jeff Mousseau, ADEP (date-stamped letter emailed) 
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